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Klauk, Robert H- DNR 

From: 
Sent: 

Lynn Bradley <lbradley@generalengineering.net> 
Tuesday, July 08, 2014 3:46 PM 

To: Klauk, Robert H - DNR 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Toy Box/Van Deurzen Cleaners 
2519_001.pdf 

Bob, 

If you have a minute to review the attached map for the proposed boring locations for the Toy Box/Van Deurzen 
Cleaners, I would appreciate it. Based on the Phase II ESA that I sent you, the contamination was documented 
southwest of the building. Based on the topography, and the location of the Fox River, I am assuming that groundwater 
flow is to the west/northwest. I am planning on drilling on Thursday if you would like to come out to the site?? I would 
appreciate your input on this. Thanks Bob! 

Lynn M. Bradley 
General Engineering Company 
916 Silver Lake Drive, Portage, WI 53901 
Phone: 608-742-2169/Cell: 608-617-7729 

From: copier 
Sent: Tuesday, July 08, 2014 3:40 PM 
To: Lynn Bradley 
Subject: Attached Image 
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OY BOXN AN DEURZEN CLEANERS 
PROPOSED BORING/MONITORING WELL LOCATIONS 

Map provided by the Brown County Planning&. Land Services Department- Land Information Office (LIO) 

A map key Oegend) and other information about this map Is available at: maps.gis.c::o.brown.wi.us 

This map Is Intended for advisory purposes only. It Is based on sources believed to be reliable, but Brown 
County distributes this Information on ~n 11Asls11 basis. No wnr~ntiesare Impl ied . Boundariu shown on 
this map are gener~l representations only and should not be used for legal documentation, bound21ry 
survey determinations, or other property bo undary Issues. 07/08/201 
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